KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION

THIS FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN DETAIL AND SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY VALID TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
PIN /CSD NUMBER and BBBEE

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/N/2223/303 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION......cccvrs e seenns e e DYS
(To be completed by the Supplier)

CLOSING DATE: 28 JULY 2022 CLOSING TIME: 11:00
DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/ COMPANY NAME:
SERVICE REQUIRED;
DIESEL e e e etucte dasonsbouss atssne sennas d R sus s snssensuns
SEE SPEC ATTACHED. TELNO.

FAX NO:

CONTACT PERSON:

CSD :MAAA
sEHOATON? ESN

) (DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)
DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION? YES/NO
?

HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER {S NOT APPLICABLE})

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT TOTAL: R ot cnnacsiasn s e
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY)

Quotation to be returned to:
Nokwazi.Zondi@kzndard.gov.za

Tel. No:033 323 8433

NB: DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL
THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS,
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PART A
INVITATION TO BID
YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)
BID NUMBER: | RIN/2223/303 | CLOSING DATE:28 JULY 2022 ] [ CLOSING TIME: | 11,00
DESCRIPTION | DIESEL
BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)
BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
CONTACT PERSON | Nokwazi Zondi CONTACT PERSON KM Mdletshe
TELEPHONE NUMBER | 033 323 8433 TELEPHONE NUMBER 0716875535
FACSIMILE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS Nokwazi.Zondi@kzndard.gov.za E-MAIL ADDRESS
SUPPLIER INFORMATION
NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
CELLPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER
SUPPLIER TAX CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE STATUS | COMPLIANCE oR SUPPLIER
SYSTEM PIN: DATABASE
No: MAAA
ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED [ves CJNo
SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS
SOUTHAFRICAFOR | []ves [CNo ISERVICES WORKS OFFERED?
THE GOODS ' [IF YES, ANSWER THE
/SERVICES/WORKS | [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW |
OFFERED?

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?
IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.

[ yes [NO

[ yes [INoO
[ yes [ONO
[J YEs [INO

[ YES [INO




COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
CONTACT PERSON

CONTACT NUMBER

ANNEXURE A

LINE
NO.

DESCRIPTION OR
SPECIFICATION OF ITEM

(Please be very specific and clear)

REQUIRED
QUANTITY

UNIT PRICE
VAT

EXCL.

TOTAL PRICE

R

Cc

R

Cc

Supply and deliver diesel to Owen Sithole
College of Agriculture —Veterinary Services
Office. Delivery on weekdays between 7:00
and 15:00

DIESEL 50PP
Documentation proof required

2.1 Wholesale / Manufacturing Licence
Regulations as issued by the Department
of Minerals and Energy

2.2 SANS 10087 — 4-Transport of Fuel

2.3 Petroleum Products Act 1977 in
Conjunction with petroleum Products
Amended Act no.2 0f 2005

Failure to submit all the above documental

proof will result in disqualification of your

quotation

1120 litres

* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)

*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL

*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS

15% VAT

TOTAL

PRICE

CIDB Grading (if applicable)

For Enquiry only

END-USER NAME
TELEPHONE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS

: Mr KM Mdletshe
: 071 687 5535
: Michael.Mdletshe@kzndard.gov.za

PROPOSED DELIVERY DATE : 20 July 2022
DELIVERY ADDRESS

LOCAL MUNICIPALITY : Umhlathuze
DISTRICT : King Cetshwayo

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier)

: Owen Sithole College of Agriculture, Old Main Road to Mtubatuba



COMPANY STAMP

Mark one Box (X)

PRICES ARE VALID FOR 30

60

90

DAYS



( IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [J yes [no

| DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH iN THE RSA? [J YES [INO

| DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? [J YEs [JNo
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? [ yes CJNo
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? [ YES [INO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.




PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

BID SUBMISSION:

1.2

1.3

14.

BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR
CONSIDERATION.

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER
PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.

THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

[ 2. TAXCOMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

21
22

23

24
25

2.6

27

BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO
ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE
WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.

WHERE NO TCS PIN IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE
PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE

STATE."

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

SIGNATUREOF BIDDER: e

CAPACITY UNDERWHICHTHISBID IS SIGNED: e
(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)

DATE:

---------------------------------------------------




BIDDER’S DISCLOSURE

1. PURPOSE OF THE FORM

Any person (natural or juristic) may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In line with
the principles of transparency, accountability, impartiality, and ethics as enshrined in the Constitution
of the Republic of South Africa and further expressed in various pieces of legislation, it is required for
the bidder to make this declaration in respect of the details required hereunder.

Where a person/s are listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters and / or the List of Restricted
Suppliers, that person will automatically be disqualified from the bid process.

2. Bidder's declaration

2.1

211

2.2
2.2.1

2.3

2.3.1

Is the bidder, or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having

a controlling interest1 in the enterprise,
YES/NO

employed by the state?
If so, furnish particulars of the names, individual identity numbers, and, if applicable, state employee

numbers of sole proprietor/ directors / trustees / shareholders / members/ partners or any person
having a controlling interest in the enterprise, in table below.
[ Full Name Identity Number | Name of State institution

Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have a relationship with any person who is employed
by the procuring institution? YES/NO
If so, furnish particulars:

Does the bidder or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person
having a controlling interest in the enterprise have any interest in any other related enterprise whether
or not they are bidding for this contract? YES/NO

If so, furnish particulars:

........................................................................................

........................................................................................

1 the power, by one person or a group of persons holding the majority of the equity of
an enterprise, alternatively, the person/s having the deciding vote or power to
influence or to direct the course and decisions of the enterprise.



3 DECLARATION

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

3.4

3.5

3.6

I, the undersigned, (name)... .- . in submitting
the accompanying bid, do hereby make the followmg statements that l certlfy to be true and complete

in every respect:

| have read and | understand the contents of this disclosure;

| understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this disclosure is found not to be true
and complete in every respect;

The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid ‘independently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between
partners in a joint venture or consortium2 will not be construed as collusive bidding.

In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with
any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications, prices, including methods, factors or
formulas used to calculate prices, market allocation, the intention or decision to submit or not to submit
the bid, bidding with the intention not to win the bid and conditions or delivery particulars of the
products or services to which this bid invitation relates.

The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly
or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding

of the contract.

There have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements made by the bidder
with any official of the procuring institution in relation to this procurement process prior to and during
the bidding process except to provide clarification on the bid submitted where so required by the
institution; and the bidder was not involved in the drafting of the specifications or terms of reference

for this bid.

| am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any
restrictive practices related o bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the
Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms
of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting
Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the
public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of

Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 and 3 ABOVE IS
FP?(?('?IEF(’EI'T:I‘HAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 6 OF PFMA SCM INSTRUCTION 03 OF 2021/22 ON PREVENTING AND

COMBATING ABUSE IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHOULD THIS

DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.

' "éi.g-rtatut.e Date

------------------------------------------------------

Pos|t|on Narm o b

2 Joint venture or Comsortium means an association of persons for the purpose of
combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an
activity for the execution of a contract. '
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PREFERENCE FOINTS CLAIM FORM iN TERMS OF PREFERENTIAL
Wmﬂlﬂ#

This preference form must form part of all bids Invited. U aontairn geners! informetion and
laim form for for Brond-Based Biack
servas 88 A «""""'m Economic Empowerment
NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUSY STUDY GENBRAL
m%m%%mmngmm;
FEGULATIONS, 2017,

4. GENERAL CONDITIONS
11 The following preference point systems sre applicable to ail bide:
. uaomz:mam::n with « Rand velue of up fo RS0 000 000 (a8

applioabls includad); ‘
- um:mm.mmmmmmm

B
—— . o e— .

1.2
“m“m“umn’ummmwmh

appiicable; or
b) Elther the 80/20 or 80/10 preference.point system will be applicsbis fo this tender

(defots v 'cheve: I8 not applicabie for this

13 Points for this bid shail be swsrded for:
(8) Price; snd
(b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor,

The maximum points for this bid are aflocated es fofiows:
; Whijprza

T em e ——— ]

14

N 1]

. e ame S S S

of & bidder fo submit proof of B-BSEE Siatue love] of contributor
interpreted to mean Gt praferance poinfe for B-BBEE atatus

togather with the bid, will be
level of contriburiion ate not clalmed

1.6 Fuliure on e part

1.6 The purchasser reserves M right $o require of a bidder, sither bafoes edudicated
ot at any lime ! ?Mwmnmhmmhw

mannat Tequired by te purchase,



e e et e

of & cods of

(c) “bid" tm;wi m;g;;,,"""‘ &m
invitation by en
Fikod compiti bidding procesess o prise ac ™"+ S1DUGH pric
(d) "Broed-Based Blsck Economic Empowsnment AGt® moans the- Eroad-Based
Diagk sconomic Issund In terma of sectio:
M‘“"m m.@; on 8 (1) of the Broad-Baved
the of mwmm
@  asionity Mm‘:vﬂo:thhmm
(o) “prices™ inciuces afl applicable tams lsss all uncondhonas disoounts;
(h) “proot of B-BBEE stats level of contributor” maans:
1) B-BREE Status level oertficats lesued by sn suthortzed body or parson:
2 AMMasmwwmmumm

o @ qualitying smel business snterpriss in ferme of & cods’of good
on blaok sconomioc empowsrment lssued In terms of
;ﬂ'm o esciion 8 (1) of the

*rand value® means the fotal estimated value af & ooninot In Rand, osioulsted
@ timb of bid invitation, and inciudes all appiioable tase; -

or services In

3.  POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE
81  THE®E0/20 OR 80/40 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS
Amm.mum.wmnmmmhonh”, -
o Hu:!mbuls-

nePI) w et
Pamin Pmin

Ps = Points soonad for price of bid under consideration
Pt = Prioaof bid inder consideration
Pmin =  Price of lowest acosptable bid

4, POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUYOR
41 Interms of e 1 e s By
In muﬂmﬁuﬁ,mwcﬁWhW@Maf

coniribution In accordance with the table below:

Pago 20l 6

R o 2 SeETetem—



5
61  Bidders who ciaim points In respect of B-BBEE Stxius Lovel
complets the falowng: of Contribution must
6. B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR
PARAGRAPHS 1.6 AND 4.1 CLAMED N TERME oF
81  BEBER Siahis Lowelof Contibulor: . % e imadimum of 10 0r 20 s
(Points clsimed in of paragraph 7.1 musi be In accomiance with the table
refiaciod I patagraph 4.1 and must bs substantisted
stakz Jovel . | by relevant proof of B-HBEE
Y.  SUB-CONTRAOTING
7.4 WH any pasfion of the contract be sub-contracted?

7.4.1
m mmﬂfﬂbWu“u‘::n ----- FITITIYY
3 ‘The B-BREE status ieval of the sub-contractar. Peeressanieenn
Whether the sub-confracior is an EME or QBE ~

| VB BOPHEENE oK)

‘ oking t mb&ﬂﬁwwhmmlnm
{”j-’.mﬁm %;Pmﬁmrzﬁjw
il werrs o wr sopels aen Qe S, 6 e e, 2 - ._,_,\'

Black ;'eosile ,
R lant v - . bl - T b v 5 oniEams.
= HR0K 'PeoDie who B #10} 4 g b [ N
Biack peos " or - . y— - e s P L
= ¥ - il i v
’ . ! = o —— e e
fr oo o iyl W ettt et TRy 83y N )
' Vg - " ! =
— A ¥ 1 .-"_‘ .
e
. ]
FagoSof@
3 Y1
 ——————— - P

) SRR irR—



. e

4
rrﬁ———m“-—-—..—-—-——-- = = e =
l___m___g-_mm - vt S— S

i NG S ot

- p— o —
8.  DEGLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRE
&1  Name of

m "IIA-nn-c-u........,”."".

VAT registrats
83 Company reglatrat
84  TYPEOF COMPANY/ FIRM

0 Partnershipilont Venture / Consoriium B

-Ds One peraen business/sole proprlely

O Company

0 (Ply) Limied

[TIOKAPPLICASLE BOX]
85  DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
88  COMPANY CLABSIFICATION

0 Mamfacturer

O Suppller

5 Other sarvios providers, e.g, transporter

a f e.' lmﬁ

IMmmsm
ar anﬂofmhwmnmmmbmhh-hm................ .....
88 Mmeum.mhlm_dwmmbdowoﬂmwh

on the B-BBE status fevel of

company/im, certily that the poinis dlsimed, based

contributor indicated 1 paragraphy 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing  Quailiies the

oummvﬂmhrhm(a)mm:IuwM

)] mmmhm“ﬂm

il mmmmnnmmm@mlm,

’mhmidﬂ‘bm o

) mﬁamﬂdawmmuamﬁdmmnmm
14 and 8.1, the contractor be required furniah dooumentary

mbmmwhpurwm:‘arﬂudahumbm '
V) If he B-BBEE status level of contribuior hes basn cleimgd or obisined on &

Puge 4 018

Lansoee
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1.

e .’;
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5

mm«mdmmiﬂmhwammmd.h

purcheser may, kn o any other remasdy R may heve -

() disqualily the person from the bidding process;
recover lossss or damages It howred siffered
® muﬁ“’m’s:ﬂm - ” =*

(o} cancsi the centraot and oisim any damages which i has suffersg
lnu#dl-.ﬁubn*bu%m:::duhl;

()
direciors, or only the shareholders and directors Who acted
fraududent hmwm
ot

| e
j | DATR:

| ADDREBS
| ]
F —_—

PagoBofl



verifiable as described in SATS 1286:2011, may result in the Procurement Authority / Institution imposing |
any or all of the remedies as provided for in Regulation 14 of the Preferential Procurement Regulations,

2017 promuigated under the Preferential Policy Framework Act (PPPFA), 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).
SIGNATURE:
WITNESS No. 1 DATE:
WITNESS No. 2 DATE:

11



[ 8BD74 |

CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/WORKS

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER (PART 1) AND THE PURCHASER (PART 2), BOTH
FORMS MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AND THE PURCHASER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION

OF ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.
PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE BIDDER)

1. | hereby undertake to supply all or any of the goods andlor works described in the attached bidding documents to (name of
iINSHUHON}......veeerecee et in accordance with the requirements and specifications stipulated in bid number................ccv...
at the price/s quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and open for acceptance by the purchaser during the validity period indicated
and calculated from the closing time of bid.

2 The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement;

{i) Bidding documents, viz
- Invitation to bid;
- Tax clearance cerfificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);
- Technical Specification(s);
- Preference claims for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Status Level of Contribution in terms of the
Preferential Procurement Regulations 2011;
N Declaration of interest;
- Declaration of bidder’s past SCM practices;
- Certificate of Independent Bid Determination
- Special Conditions of Confract;
(il  General Conditions of Contract; and
(i)  Other {specify)

3 | confirm that | have satisfied myself as to the correciness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the goods
and/or works specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and | accept that any mistakes

regarding price(s) and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.

4, | accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement
as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.
5. | declare that | have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
6. | confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.
NAME (PRINT)
CAPACITY o WITNESSES
SIGNATURE 1
NAME OF FIRM e e 2. o
DATE e -

15



l SBD 7.1

CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODSWORKS
PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PURCHASER)

1. L in My Capacity @S.....cccccovriiiiiiiiicii accept your bid under
reference nUMbEr ..........cc.e... dated........ccoveiieiinnrinnes for the supply of goods/works indicated hereunder and/or further specified in
the annexure(s).

2 An official order indicating delivery instructicns is forthcoming.

3. | undertake to make payment for the goads/works delivered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty)

days after receipt of an invoice accompanied by the delivery note.

e — .l

T
DELIVERY

MINIMUM
i oA el FEIOR B-BBEE STATUS THRESHOLD
NO TAXES BRAND LEVEL OF FOR LOCAL
' INCLUDED) GONTRIBUTION PRODUCTION
| AND CONTENT {(if
. = | S—— I | applicable)
4. I confirm that | am duly authotized to sign this contract,
SIGNED AT .cvvvvinriecnninnsnnsmmneeannnnonn s ONecc
NAME (PRINT) s
SIGNATURE i,
OFFICIAL STAMP WITNESSES
1
2. fereeeesiesseseseneneens
DATE .o

16



CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SERVICE PROVIDER (PART 1) AND THE PURCHASER (PART 2). BOTH
FORMS MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SERVICE PROVIDER AND THE PURCHASER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION

OF ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.
PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE SERVICE PROVIDER)

1. | hereby undertake to render services described in the aftached bidding documents fo (name of the
INSHRILION)....cvev it ceec e in accordance with the requirements and task direcfives / proposals specifications stipulated in
Bid Number........c.cceeenenn at the price/s quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and open for acceptance by the Purchaser during

the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid .

2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

(iv) Bidding docurnents, viz

Invitation to bid;
- Tax clearance certificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);

- Filled in task directive/proposal;

- Preference claims for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Status Level of Contribution in terms of the
Preferential Procurement Regulations 2011;
Declaration of interest;

: Declaration of bidder's past SCM practices;

- Certificate of Independent Bid Determination;

- Special Conditions of Confract;

) General Conditions of Contract; and
(vi) Other {specify)
3. | confirm that | have satisfied myself as to the comeciness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the services

specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and | accept that any mistakes regarding price(s)
and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own rigk.

4, 1 accept full responsibllity for the proper execution and fulfiment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement
as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.

5. | declare that | have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
6. | confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.
NAME (PRINT) e
WITNESSES
CAPACITY e
SIGNATURE e Bt A R
NAME OFFIRM e,
2 LR RLEL,
DATE o

17



CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES
PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PURCHASER)

1. Lt N MY GAPACKY 8S.ceirrirrrinseiesisimaniiniices e sre s e e eaan accept your bid under
reference number ..................dated...............ov.nnenn.. fOr the rendering of services indicated hereunder and/or further specified in the

annexure(s).
2. An official order indicating service delivery instructions is forthcoming.

3. | undertake to make payment for the services rendered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days
after receipt of an invoice.

" PRICE (ALL B-BBEE TmR':'M”M
DESCRIPTION OF APPLICABLE | COMPLETION | STATUSLEVEL SHOLD |
FORLOCAL |
SERVICE TAXES DATE OF PROBOSION |
INCLUDED) CONTRBUTION | (o2 e
| | (ifepplicable)
|
4, | confirm that | am duly authorized to sign this contract.
e 20Y \ S o\ NV
NAME (PRINT)  ....... e
SIGNATURE
OFFICIAL STAMP s
1
2
DATE:

18



CONTRACT FORM - SALE OF GOODS/WORKS

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER {PART 1) AND THE SELLER (PART 2). BOTH FORMS
MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AND THE SELLER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION OF

ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.
PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE BIDDER)

1. | hereby undertake to purchase all or any of the goods andfor works described in the attached bidding documents from (name of
INSHULON). .. oo in accordance with the requirements stipulated in (bid number)...................... at the price/s
quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and open for acceptance by the seller during the validity period indicated and calculated from

the closing time of bid.

2. The following documents shall be deemed fo form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

(vil) Bidding documents, viz
- Invitation to bid,
- Tax clearance certificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);
- Declaration of interest;
- Declaration of bidder's past SCM practices;
- Special Conditions of Contract;
{viii) General Conditions of Contract; and

)  Other (specify)

3. | confirm that I have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) quoted cover all the goods andfor works
specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) cover all my obligations and | accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and

calculations will be at my own risk.

4, | accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement
as the principal liable for the due fulfiliment of this contract.

5. I undertake to make payment for the goods/works as specified in the bidding documents.
6. I declare that | have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
7. | confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract,

NAME (PRINT) s sibeni

| WITNESSES
CAPACITY e
1

SIGNATURE e rrereeren e 3

NAME OFFIRM e DATE:

DATE e e e
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CONTRACT FORM - SALE OF GOODS/WORKS

PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE SELLER)

1. Lt e N MY CAPECHY 8S..cioviiciiiii i e accept your bid under
reference number ................dated..........co e for the purchase of goods/works indicated hereunder and/or further specified in
the annexure(s).

2. | undertake to make the goods/works available in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract,

[TEM i | PRICE (ALL APPLICABLE |
NO. |  DESCRIPTION TAXES INCLUDED) |

’

3. | confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.

SIGNED AT ..o e ON..oorece e

NAME (PRINT) e

SIGNATURE SOOI

OFFICIAL STAMP WITNESSES
3
4, ——
DATE i
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